
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject:

Bown, Charles W. <cbown@gov.nl.ca> 
Monday, November 11, 2013 7:46 PM 
'DSturge@nalcorenergy.com' 
RE: EPC

TYi gonna need you help on ESA if questions are asked. please

From: DSturge@nalcorenergy.com [mailto:DSturge@nalcorenergy.com]

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2013 7:46 PM

To: Bown, Charles W.

Subject: Re: EPC

Good looking deck Shareholder
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From: Bown, Charles W.

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2013 7:38 PM

To: Brewer, Donna; Morris, Paul J.; Pelletier, Randy; Quigley, Chris; McConnell, 
Kelland, Donna; Chippett, Jamie; Howe, Peter; 'DSturge@nalcorenergy.com'

Subject: RE: EPC

I made some edits to the presentation today; 
tomorrow morning.

I've attached a copy for

Not all of us will be going inside for the presentation. We'll made that 

decision tomorrow morning.

Charles

From: Bown, Charles W.

Sent: Friday, November 08, 2013 4:51 PM

To: Brewer, Donna; Morris, Paul J.; Pelletier, Randy; Quigley, Chris; 
McConnell, Meaghan; Myrden, Paul; Jones, David; Meade, Brent; Norman, 
David; Kelland, Donna; Chippett, Jamie; Howe, Peter

Subject: RE: EPC
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A copy of the EPC presentation is attached.

Charles

From: Bown, Charles W.

Sent: Friday, November 08, 2013 2:40 PM

To: Brewer, Donna; Morris, Paul J.; Pelletier, Randy; Quigley, Chris; 
McConnell, Meaghan; Myrden, Paul; Jones, David; Meade, Brent; Norman, 
David; Kelland, Donna; Chippett, Jamie; Howe, Peter

Subject: EPC

I'd like each of you to accompany me to EPC Tuesday morning. 1"11 send 

out the draft presentation shortly that I will be delivering.

Charles

"This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the 

primary and copied addressee(s) and may contain privileged and/or 
confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of 
this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in 

error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender."
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